
time, iriasmucb as the people came ] 
from a wide radius and -from a large r  
number of different towns; to ̂  partici- ' 
pate in the day’s exercises. ' |

-The boulder seen in the picture 'is a [ 
conglomerate,-weighing about 18 tons 'r- 
and measuring 7% feet by b feet. A i 
government truck, traction engine and j 
teams were, used to'move the stone ; 
from its bed in a gully and across 
country, fully five miles, where it was : 
placed on a cement foundation on a 
corner of the chapel lawn,in Vermoid;* 
yille, where it is shaded by beautiful 
old maple trees. On this same plot 
of ground, at the corner of the public 
square, stands the Methodist church 
of the village and on another comer 
the Congregational church, while di­
agonally across is the village park.
' ;A second boulder of smaller size 

/ was placed on a farm nearby, which 
marks the first dwelling house in that 
community, built also of logs, as was 
the first schoblhouse. This was called 

. the “ State House”  and was used,to 
shelter the farhilies when they came 

. to the. community nntii homes of their 
own c'Suld be-built. This boulder bears 
a granite tablet. The wording on the 
tablet seen in the picture reads as 
follows:—

/
On this Plot o f Ground,  ̂

Was Erected 
The First Schoolhouse 

in Vermontville in 1838 
It Was Used Until a Date 
' In the Early Fifties And 

Was Also Occupied for Church 
*’ purposes From 1838 - -  1844

Boulder Placed in 1923 
y  Under the Direction of 
Vermontville Grange. No. 625

It is such comijjunity service work 
'as* this by a Grange that makes a 
permanent impression upon the local­
ity and gives a direct answer to thosq 
people who frequently say that the 
Grange means nothing but “pomp and 
ceremony”—aH of which is well worth ;

, thinking ' over by live, enterprisingv , 
f Granges everywhere. ,r

■KCWO TO GQ ON EXH IBITION

The VermQntvllle Echo has been 
nvlted to send a copy of its publica­

tion to Tiflis, Republic of Georgia, 
Soviet iRussia, to be placed on ex­
hibition at a world-wide exhibit to be 

r. jstaged in 1932. The exhibition Is 
; planned to contain samples of pub- 

•..illcatlons from 241 countries printed 
in 181 different languages. In addl- 

’ tion, the history and development of 
1 the printing press and the printing 
industry will be traced with appro- 

\ ’ 'prlate displays. The first Internation- 
press exhibition was held In Colo- 

' gne in 1928. ,  .
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